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March 18, 2024

Lee Pavone

Sr. Mechanical Engineer

School Facilities Management Department

Yonkers Public Schools

One Larkin Center

Yonkers, NY 10701

RE: PB Contracting — MLK Roofing Contract

Lee,

Based on the information provided today by PB Contacting | offer the following:
PB is approved for installation of EPDM roofing by Johns Manville.
Lee talked with the facilities person at Great Neck Long Island, and they were very pleased
with the work done by PB Contracting. Also, Lee talked with New York City Park

Department; they did not have any issues with PB Contracting’s roof work.

Based on the information received today and the follow-up conversations it is recommended that PB
Contracting be awarded the contract for MLK roofing.

If you have questions, please contact me.
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Jack Eisenbach, P.E.
President

CC: T Olam
John Jouben
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